Nonnye Grant

CORRESPONDENCE
JAN 23, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 00479-15

From: Christopher Cooney

Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2015 11:05 AM
To: Nonnye Grant

Cc: Angela Charles; Crystal Card

Subject: FW: FCTA 2015 Notifications
Attachments: 2015Notifications.pdf

Notification confirmation attached

From: Martha Johnson [mailto:marthaj@fcta.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2015 10:26 AM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: FCTA 2015 Notifications

Please find attached David Konuch's notification confirmation.
Thank you,

Martha Johnson

Regulatory Assistant

Florida Cable Telecommunications Association
246 E. 6th Avenue

Tallahassee, FL 32303

850-681-1990
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For breaking news and video interviews with Florida newsmakers, visit www.CapitalDatelineOnline.com daily.



FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
JAN 23, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 00479-15
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. STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: \ o [

ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN
Lisa POLAK EDGAR
RONALD A. BRISE
JULIE 1 BROWN
JIMMY PATRONIS

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
CARLOTTAS. STAUFFER
COMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770
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Your name appears on one or more of thé\ Florida Public Service Commission’s publication mailing
lists for notice of scheduled events in elegtric, gas, water, wastewater, and/or telecommunications
mafters before the Commission. The Confr(nission is required, pursuant to Section 28333, Florida
Statutes, to purge our mailing list biennially. \

Please complete the form below and confirm yaur desire to continue receiving notices (which are also
available on our website at \\'W\\'.ﬂt_!l’id:—LDSC,UOllﬂ\

Name: 'le c\_ A, Kon L/Cj’l — | Business Name: S~ 7-/4

Mailing Address:

VA2 Ve =
2230/

\‘F-mail Address:
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Telephone No. ‘p/’SW-'&S’/__/??ﬂ 2\“ | Fax Np Ss0—451—56 FE e’

ETwould like to receive notices of scheduled events in Imr\d copy.
BT would like to receive electronic notices of scheduled events.
[0 1 DO NOT wish to receive notices of scheduled events. \ o _&MV’

Please indicate which items you wish to receive: '\\ il v 200
Notice of “rWorkshop: Industry ( ) Electric e gﬂ/
ferRulemaking ( ) Gas

(crffcaring ( ) Water
() Wastewater
(c=Felecommunications

Completed by:,M/QMm-u_ Date: ///f)(/'b

Please reply to Clerk ¢:pse.state.il.us, or by U.S. mail. Failure to respond by April 30, 2015, will
result in automatic purging from our notice mailing list. Your coopetation is appreciated.

Sincerely,

A lottie £47 audys

(,arloua S. Staui‘fet
Commission Clerk

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer

PSC Website: httpiwww. floridapse.com Internet E-mail: contactipsc.state.fl.us
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JAN 12, 2015 W ?VQ\ |
DOCUMENT NO. 00189-15

l






